August 21, 1925.

The Board of Trustees of the State Normal School met in the office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction on August 21, 1925. The following members were present:

Present: Messrs. Hill, Soden, Dunnaway, Lenon, Cone and Winham.
Absent: Mr. Frauenthal.

Minutes of two previous meetings were read, approved, and adopted.

Sealed bids for construction of a new building at the State Normal School were opened in the presence of all bidders who desired to attend the meeting. All bids were read, compared and discussed generally by all members of the Board present, in which discussion, the contractors were permitted to take part.

The Board went into executive session to discuss letters from contractors Kohler and Leveck and it was found that the bids of the two above named contractors would not be lowest bids even though their letters supplementing their sealed bids should be taken into consideration. After careful consideration and discussion of all bids submitted, it was found that the J.H. Reddick bid was the lowest bid offered and the Board, in executive session, voted unanimously to give the contract to J.H. Reddick. Authority was given, by the Board, for the President and Secretary to sign contracts for the building.

Architect Halsey of Witt-Siebert & Halsey, was authorized to return check, which accompanied the bids, to all contractors except checks of J.H. Reddick, August Kohler, and A.B. Cupp, the latter two of which were to be held until J.H. Reddick had furnished required bond, at which time they were to all be returned.

The Board adjourned, subject to call of the Chairman.